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Duane Brown
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

[

Re: MUR 1112
Dear Mr. Brown:

Enclosed herewith, please find check for $1000.00 as
per our Conciliation Agreement.

Please forgive the delay.

Very truly yours,

Michael W. Bosch 1

Attorney at Law
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chael W. Bosch
.0. Box 399
1nBast Chicago, Indiana

Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

November 24 ¢ 1960

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Michael W. Bosch

Office of the Corporation
Counsel

Assistant City Attorney

4525 Indianapolis Boulevard

East Chicago, Indiana 46312

Dear Mr. Bosch:

On November 20, 1980, the Commission accepted the con-
ciliation agreement signed by you in settlement of this
matter. Once the civil penalty is received, the file will be
closed and made a part of the public record within thirty
days. However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any infor- .
mation derived in connection with any conciliation attempt
from becoming public without the writtean consent of the respond-
ent and the Commission. Should you wish any such information
to become part of the public record, please advise us in
writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

enneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement




CERTIFIED MAIL
RETORN RECEIPT

Michael W. Bosch

Office of the Corporation
Counsel

Assistant City Attorney

4525 Indianapolis Boulevard

East Chicago, Indiana 46312

Re: MUR 1112

Dear Mr. Bosch:

On November 20, 1980, the Commission accepted the con-
ciliation agreement signed you in settlement of this
matter. Once the civil penalty is received, the file will be
closed and made a part of the public record within thirty
days. EHKowever, 2 U.S8.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any infor-
nation derived in connection with any conciliation attempt
from becoming public without the written consent of the respond-
ent and the Commission. S8Should you wish any such information
to become part of the public record, please advise us in
writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincesely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Céunsel

Fnclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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Augult 19. 1980

In the Matter of

East Chicago Democratic Political Fund

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter having been initiated by the Federal Election
Commission ("Commission"), pursuant to information ascertained
in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory responsibi-

lities, an investigation having been conducted after the Com-

mission found reason to believe that the East Chicago Democratic

Political Fund ("Respondent®) violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b by accepting
an $11,000 contribution which included union and corporate funds.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having duly
participated in informal methods of conciliation, do hereby agree
as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent
and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this Agreement
has the effect of a conciliation agreement under 2 U.S.C. § 437g
(a)(4)(a).

II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondent enters voluntarily into this Agreement

with the Commission.




IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as té\;qwu:

1. The respondent is a political committee as defined
in 2 U.S8.C. § 431(4).

2. The respondent participated in a fundraiser jointly
sponsored by five committees, of which only the respondent
was registered with the Commission as a political committee.

3. The proceeds of the fundraiser were divided equally
among the sponsoring committees, with $11,000 going to the
respondent. .

4. The $11,000 accepted by the respondent included
corporate and union contributions made to the fundraiser.
WHEREFORE, Respondent agrees:

V. Respondent accepted and received the union and
corporate contributions in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 441b, but
contends it did not knowingly or wilfully violate 2 U.S.C.

§ 441b.

VI. Respondent will pay a civil penalty to the Tte#surer
of the United States in the amount of one thousand dollars
($1,000), pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(5)(B).

VII. Respondent shall not undertake any activity which
is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a
complaint under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(l) concerning the matters

at issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance




with this agreement. If the Commission believes that this

agreement or any requirement thereof has been violated, it
may institute a civil action for relief in the United States
District Court for the District of Columbia.

IX. It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall become
effective as of the date that all parties hereto have executed
same and the Commission has approved the entire agreement.

X. It is agreed that respondent shall have no more than
thirty (30) days from the date this agreement becomes effective
to comply with and implement the requirement contained in this

agreement and to so notify the Commission.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission

East Chicago Democratic Political Fund

Respondent's Na

-,

BY:

ITS:




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 1112
East Chicago Democratic
Political Fund

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on November 20,
1980, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to accept
the conciliation agreement, as attached to the General
Counsel's November 18, 1980 memorandum, and close the
file in this matter.

Commissioners Aikens, Friedersdorf, Harris, McGarry,

Reiche, and Tiernan voted affirmatively for this action.

Attest:

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission

Received in Office of the Commission Secretary: 11-18-80, 12:12
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 11-18-80, 4:00




November 18, 1980

MarjorieEW. Emmons
Jane Colgrove
MUR 1112

Please have the attached Memptto the Commission
distributed on a 48 hour tally basis.
Thank you.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C. 20463

November 18, 1980

MEMORANDUM TO: The Commission
FROM: Charles N. SteeW
General Counsel
SUBJECT: MUR 1112 Conciliation Agreement
Attached is a conciliation agreement which has been
signed by the attorney representing the East Chicago
Democratic Political Fund.

The attached agreement includes all the provisions
which the Commission determined should be includeq.

The Office of General Counsel recommends the ac-
ceptance of this agreement and the closing of the file.

Attachments
Conciliation Agreement
Letter to Respondent




Duane Brown
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MR 1112

Dear Mr. Brown:

Enclosed please find a signed copy of
agreement between the F.E.C and
Fund.
as far as I can reasonably expect anyone to go and therefore have
signed same without a proposed counter-agreement being included.
would appreciate it if you would send me a copy signed by
Mr. Steele and upon receipt of same I shall forward to

117953

2

1" 49
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 THE PEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
.Aﬁqust 19, 1980

In the Matter of

East Chicago Democratic Political Fund

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter having been initiated by the Federal Election
Commission ("Commission"), pursuant to information ascertained
in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory responsibi-

lities, an investigation having been conducted after the Com- .

mission found reason to believe that the East Chicago Democratic

Political Fund ("Respondent”) violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b by accepting
an $11,000 contribution which included union and corporate funds.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having duly
participated in informal methods of conciliation, do hereby agree
as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over:the Respondent
and the subject matter of this proceeding, and téis Agreement
has the effect of a conciliation agreement under 2 U.S.C. § 437g
(a)(4)(A).

II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondent enters voluntarily into this Agfeement

with the Commission.




IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as EOAiﬁﬁlt

1. The respondent is a political committee as defined
in 2 U.S.C. § 431(4). |

2. The respondent participated in a fundraiser jointly
sponsdred by five committees, of which only the respondent
was registered with the Commission as a political committee.

3. The proceeds of the fundraiser were divided equally
aﬁong the sponsoring committees, with $11,000 going to the
respondent. .

4. The $11.000'accepted by the respondent included
corporate and union coﬁfributions made to the fundraiser.
WHEREFORE, Respondent agrees:

V. Respondent accepted and received the union and
corporate contributions in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 441b, but
contends it did not knowingly or wilfully violate 2 U.S.C.

§ 441b.

VI. Respondent will pay a civil penalty ‘to the Treésurer
of the United States in the amount of one thou;ana dollars
($l,000), pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(5)(B).

VII. Respondent shall not undertake any activity which
is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et §g§.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a
complaint under 2 U.S.C. 51437g(a)(1) concerning the matters

: . . (i Z n :
at issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance




with this agreement. If the Commission believes that th

agreement or any requirement thereof has been violated, iﬁ -
may institute a civil action for relief in the United States
District Court for the District of Columbia.

IX. It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall bedone
effective as of the date that all parties hereto have ekecuted
same and the Commission has approved the entire agreement.

 X. It is agreed that respondent shall have no more than
thirty (30) days from the date this agreement becomes effective
to comply with and implement the requirement contained in this

agreement and to so notify the Commission.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission

East Chicago Democratic Political Fund

Respondent's Na
%@4
BY: 2. ]
7 '
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Michael W. Bosch, Esquire
4525 Indianapolis Boulevard
East Chicago, Indiana 46312

Re: MUR 1112

Dear Mr. Bosch:

Oon +» 1980, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by you in settlement of a
violation of 2 U.S.C. § 441b. Accordingly, the file will
be closed in this matter, once the civil penalty is received
and it will become a part of the public record within thirty
days. However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any in-
formation in connection with any conciliation attempt from
becoming public without the written consent of the respondent
and the Commission. Should you wish any such information to
become part of the public record, please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the
final conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charleé N.  Steele
General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement




Washington, D.C. 20463
Re: MR 1112

o~ Dear Mr. Brown:

B M9 cllv LIAONOE

I forwarded the signed Conciliation Agreement to you scmetime ago, may I
forward the $1,000.00? Please advise.

Very truly yours,

7 o

Michael W. Bosch
Attorney at Law







FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

@9/

MARJORIE W. EMMONS/MARGARET CHANEY 77V
OCTOBER 23, 1980

CHARLES STEELE

MUR 1112 - Interim Conciliation Report #1,

dated 10-20-80; Signed 10-21-80; Received
in oCs 10-21-80, 3:33

The above-named document was circulated to the

Commission on a no-ohjection basis at 11:00, October 22, 1980.

There were no objections to the Interim Conciliation

Report at the time of the deadline.




Ostober 21, 1980

MEMORANDUM TO: Marjorie W. Emmons
PFROM: Elissa T. Garr
SUBJECT: MUR 1112

Please have the attached Interim Concil Report
distributed to the Commission. Thank you.




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION |
October 20, 1980

Boocral »3: 3¢

In the Matter of

East Chicago Democratic MUR 1112
Political Fund

INTERIM CONCILIATION REPORT #1

On June 24, 1980, the Commission approved a conciliation
agreement prepared by the Office of General Counsel in
response to ECDPF's desire to enter into informal concil-
iation with the Commission. On July 16, 1980, the Commission
received a conciliation agreement from ECDPF which included
several additions and deletions in the form of counter-
proposals. The Office of General Counsel determined that
the revised conciliation agreement submitted by ECDPF was
not acceptable and recommended a second agreement for pre-
sentment to the respondent in an attempt to settle this
matter. The Commission received notice acknowledging receipt
of that agreement on September 22nd.

Presently, the Office of General Counsel is awaiting a
response to its counterproposal. If we do not receive a
response within ten days, further recommendations will be

made to the Commission.

s

21 O\ \a kS , .
Date Charles N. Steele
General Counsel




Duane Brown
Federal Election Comuission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MR 1112

Dear Mr. Brown







FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

October 21, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Michael W. Bosch, Esquire
4527 Indianapolis Blvd.
East Chicago, Indiana 46312

Dear Mr. Bosch:

This is to confirm your telephone conversation of
October 15, 1980 with staff attorney Duane Brown. In the
conversation, you indicated that you will sign the
conciliation agreement proposed to you and forward that
agreement along with the civil penalty to the Commission
as soon as possible, in any event, no later than Monday,
October 20th.

Upon prompt receipt of this agreement, you will be
notified of the Commission's final disposition.

General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

September 16, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Michael W. Bosch, Esquire
4527 Indianapolis Blvd.
East Chicago, Indiana 46312

Re MUR 1112

Dear Mr. Bosch:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your letter and proposed
conciliation agreement of July 16th. The Commission has
considered and rejected your proposals in that each in some
way materially alters the content and meaning of the original
agreement. Also, the Commission has rejected your proposal
to extend the time in which your client is to pay the $1,000
cash penalty.

Therefore, the Office of General Counsel has proposed a
new agreement which we are willing to present to the Com-
mission in settlement of this matter. Again, if you agree
with the terms or have suggestions for change or modification,

please contact Duane Brown, the attorney assigned this matter
at (202)523-4057.

Since

aries N.
__General

Enclosure




CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Michael W. Bosch, Esquire
4527 Indianapolis Blvd.
East Chicago, Indiana 46312
Re:s MUR 1112

Dear Mr. Bosch:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your letter and proposed
conciliation agreement of July l6th. The Commission has
considered and rejected your proposals in that each in some
way materially alters the content and meaning of the original

agreement. Also, the Commission has rejected your proposal
to extend the time in which your client is to pay the $1,000
cash penalty.

Therefore, the Office of General Counsel has proposed a
new agreement which we are willing to present to the Com-
nission in settlement of this matter. Again, if you agree
with the terms or have suggestions for change or modification,
please contact Duane Brown, the attorney assigned this matter
at (202)523-4057.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Enclosure




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
In the Matter of
East Chicago Democratic
Political Fund

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Pederal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on September 15, 1980,

the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the
following actions regarding MUR 1112:

l. Find the revised conciliation
agreement submitted by the
respondent unacceptable.

Adopt for presentment to the
respondent in settlement of

this matter the second proposed
conciliation agreement as attached
to the General Counsel's September 3,
1980 memorandum.

Voting for this determination were Commissioners Aikens,
Friedersdorf, Harris, McGarry, Reiche, and Tiernan.

Attest:

QL5750 : . D e v 7

Date ! Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission

Received in Office of the Commission Secretary: 9-4-80, 11:21
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 9-4-80, 4:00
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.

WASHING TON,D.C . 20463 \)tl/

MEMORANDUM TO: CHARLES STEELE 4§°
FROM: MARTORIE W. EMMONS/MARGARET CHANEY VY™
SEPTEMBER 8, 1980
SUBJECT: OBJECTION - MUR 1112 - Memorandum to the
Commission dated 9-3-80; Received in OCS
9-4-80, 11l:21
The above-named document was circulated on a 48

hour vote basis at 4:00, September 4, 1980.

Commissioner Reiche submitted an'objection at 12:38,

September 8, 1980.

This matter will be placed on the Executive Session

Agenda for Tuesday, September 16, 1980.

ATTACHMENT :
Copy of Vote Sheet




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

i 1325 K STREET N.W.
i WASHINGTON.D.C. 20463
5 o NBZ
f Commissioner FRIEDERSDORF, AIKENS, TIZRNAN, McGARRY, RERYE) mfgg
£ ;
3 = 3
RETURN TO OFFICE OF COMMISSION SECRETARY By: MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 8, 1980

=2 MUR No. 1112 - Memorandum to the Commission dated 9-3-80 with
o . Proposed Conciliation Agreement

o ( ) _1 approve the recommendation

e ( I object to the recommendation

rp

)
.

COMMENTS:

749

8.

Date: ﬂl‘ /il Signature: MZM__

THE OFFICc OF GENERAL COUNSEL WILL TAKE NO ACTION [N THIS MATTER
UNTIL THE APPRQVAL OF FOUR CCMMISSIONERS IS RECZIVED. PLEASE

RETURN ALL PAPERS NO LATZR THAN THE DATE AND TIME SHCWN ABOVE TO
THE OFFICE OF COMMISSION SECRETARY. ONE 0BJECTION PLACES THE [TEM
04 THE EXECUTIVE SESSICZN AGENNA,

tee '@



goptamber 4, 1980

MEMORANDUM TO: Marjorie W. Emmons
FROM: Blissa T. Garr
SUBJECT: MOUR 1112

Please have the attached Memo distributed to the

Commission on a 48 bour tally basis. Thank you.




COMMSSION ¢
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION e =
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 80 S£P q A" . zi i

September 3, 1980

MEMORANDUM TO: The Commission
FROM: Charles N. Steel%
General Counsel

SUBJECT: Proposed Conciliation Agreement - MUR 1112
East Chicago Democratic Political Pund

On May 1, 1980, ECDPF, through its attorney, Michael Bosch,
expressed a desire to enter into informal conciliation with the
Commission. On June 24, 1980, the Commission approved a
conciliation agreement prepared by the Office of General Counsel
and on June 26 that agreement was mailed to ECDPF. On July 16,
1980, the Commission received a conciliation agreement from
ECDPF which included several additions and deletions in the
form of counter-proposals. Specifically, provision #4 of the
facts was modified to include the words "may have®" with the
reason being that the "funds were commingled.” Provision V was
rewritten in part with the respondent deleting the word knowingly
and substituting the words "may have unknowingly." Finally,
provision X which instructs the respondent to comply with and
implement the provisions of the Act within 30 days from the date
of the agreement was rewritten by extending the 30 days until
December 15, 1980. In telephone conversations with Commission
staff, Michael Bosch explained that the Committee needed time
to raise the civil penalty of $1,000 and that December 15, 1980,
which is after the election, would be a reasonable time.

Conclusion

The Office of General Counsel is of the opinion that the
revised conciliation agreement submitted by the respondent is
not acceptable. Attached, however, is a second proposed conciliation
agreement which the General Counsel recommends that the Commission
adopt for presentment to the respondent in settlement of this
matter.

Attachments:

Letter to Michael Bosch, Esq.

Respondent's Proposed Conciliation Agreement
Commission's Original Conciliation Agreement
Commission's Proposed Conciliation Agreement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 b

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Michael W. Bosch, Esquire
4527 Indianapolis Blvd.
East Chicago, Indiana 46312

Re: MUR 1112

Dear Mr. Bosch:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your letter and proposed
conciliation agreement of July 1l6th. The Commission has
considered and rejected your proposals in that each in some
way materially alters the content and meaning of the original
agreement. Also, the Commission has rejected your proposal
to extend the time in which your client is to pay the $1,000
cash penalty.

Therefore, the Office of General Counsel has proposed a
new agreement which we are willing to present to the Com-
mission in settlement of this matter. Again, if you agree
with the terms or have suggestions for change or modification,
please contact Duane Brown, the attorney assigned this matter
at (202)523-4057.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Enclosure




EaST cmcmo. !NUWMCII '

Duane Brown

Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463
Dear Mr. Brown:

Please find enclosed my proposed Conciliation Agreement
in this matter.

You should note that page one remains exactly the same.
On page two I have changed your paragraph IV (4) and your
paragraph V and X.

The purpose of doing so was to make explicit our
contention that we did not knowingly violate any law and
also to give us enough time in which to raise those funds
to pay the agreed upon fine.

Thank you very much for your assistance and cooperation
in this matter.

Very truly yours,

.

Michael W. Bosch
Attorney at Law

MWB: jb
cc: File

Enclosure
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BEPORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

East Chicago Democratic )
Political Fund MUR 1112

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter having been initiated by the Federal Election
Commission ("Commission®™), pursuant to information ascertained
in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory responsibi-
lities, an investigation having been conducted after the Commission
found reason to believe that the East Chicago Democratic Political
Fund ("Respondent") violated 2 U.S.C. §441b by accepting an
$11,000 contribution which included union and corporate funds.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having duly
participated in informal methods of conciliation, do hereby agree
as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent
and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this Agreement has
the effect of a conciliation agreement under 2 U.S.C. §437g (a)
(4) (A). |

II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.
III. Respondent enters voluntarily into this Agreement

with the Commission.

okt o - a sl IR O AN T SR




| IV. The pertinent facts in this matter aze as !
‘ﬁﬁ;;iiipéndint is afpélitical coumittoo as de
2 U.S.C. §431 (4). )

2. The respondent participated in a fundraiser jointly
sponsored by five committees, of which only the respondent was
registered with the Commission as a political committee.

3. The proceeds of the fundraiser were divided equally
among the sponsoring committees, with $11,000 going to the
respondent.

‘4. - The $11,000 accepted by the respondent may have included
union and corporate contributions as the funds were commingled.

WHEREFORE, Respondent agrees:

V. Respondent may have unknowingly accepted and received the
union and corporate contributions but contends that it in no way
knowingly violated 2 U.S.C. §441b.

VI. Respondent will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer of

the United States in the amount of one thousand dollars ($1,000),

pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §437g (a) (5) (B).

VII. Respondent shall not undertake any activity which is in
violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended,
2 U.S.C. §431, et seqg.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint
under 2 U.S.C. §437g (a) (1) concerning the matters at issue herein

or on its own motion, may review compliance with this agreement.




' thereof has been violated, it may institute a civiiiiqttunj!br

relief in the United States District Court for the Disfriét of
Columbia.

IX. It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall become
effective as of the date that all parties hereto have executed
same and the Commission has approved the entire agreement.

X}; It is agreed that respondent shall comply with all the

RS

terms of this Conciliation Agreement by December 15, 1980.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission

East Chicago Poﬁitical Fund

By: /ZL/[/;//_‘/{;,&_/
/

ITS ATTORNEY:
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BEFORE THE PEDERAL(ELECTION COMMISSION

w4

In the Matter of

<
East Chicago-Democratic 3 MOR 1112
Political Fund

r CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter having been initiated by the Federal Election
Commission (“"Commission" ), pursuant to information ascertatned
in the normal course of ca:;ying out its supervisory responsibi-
lities, an investigation having been condﬁcted after the Com-
mission found reason to belié&e that the East Chicago Democratic
Political Fund ("Respondent®) violated 2 U.S.C. §441b by accepting
an $11,000 cont;}bution which included union and corporate funds.

Now,‘THERBFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having duly
participated in informal method;-of conciliation, do hereby agree
as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over thé Respondent
and the subject matter of this proceéding, and this Agreement
has the effect of a conciliation agreement under 2 U.S.C. §437g
(a)(4)(A).

II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondent enters voluntarily into this Agreement

with the Commission.




IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are

- 1. The respondent is a political committee ﬁ-
in 2 U.S.C. $431(4). - g
4 2. The respondent participated in a fundraiser jotﬁtly'
sponsored by five committees, of which only the respondeant
was registered with the Commission as a political committeq.

3. The proceeds of the fundraiser were divided equdlly
among the sponsoring committees, with $11,000 going to the
respondent. >

4. The §11,000 accepted by the respondent included
union and corporate contributions.

WHEREFORE , Respondent agrees:

V. Respondent knowingly accepted and received the
union and corporate contributions in violation of 2 U.S.C.
§441b. ‘ -

VI. Respondent will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer
of the United States in the amount of one thousand dollars ($1,000),
pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §437g(a)(s5)(B).

VII. Respondent shall not undertake any activity which
is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. §431, et seq.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a
complaint under 2 U.S.C. §437g(a)(1l) concerning the matters

at issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance




’-th--.thu‘nmt. It the Commission believes th

nq:ulont or any requirement thereof has been viohtod..' i.t? il
may institute a civil actign for relief in the United suen
District Court for the District of Columbia.

IX: Thdm untually agreed that this agreement shall
become effective as of the date that all parties hereto hnv.
executed same and the COmmission has approved the entire agree-
ment.

X. It is agreed that respondent shall have no more than

thirty (30) days from the date this agreement becomes effective
A to compiy with and inplement the requirement contained in this

agreement and to so notify the Commission.

-

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel 1
Federal Election Commission

Respondent's Name
BY:




Bl!ﬂll Qﬂl r:nnnan ELECTION CORHIBSIﬂR
August 19, 1980

In the Matter of
MUR 1112
East Chicago Democratic Political Fund

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter having been initiated by the Federal Election
Commission ("Commission®), pursuant to information ascertained
in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory responsibi-
lities, an investigation having been conducted after the Com-
mission found reason to believe that the East Chicago Democratic
Political Fund ("Réspondent") violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b by accepting
an $11,000 contribution which included union and corporate funds.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having duly

participated in informal methods of conciliation, do hereby agree

as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent
and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this Agreement
has the effect of a conciliation agreement under 2 U.S.C. § 437g
(a)(4)(A).

II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondent enters voluntarily into this Agreement

with the Commission.




IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as !diiﬁﬂlx

1. The respondent is a political committee as defined
in 2 U.S.C. § 431(4).

2. The respondent participated in a fundraiser jointly
sponsored by five committees, of which only the respondent
was registered with the Commission as a political committee.

3. The proceeds of the fundraiser were divided equally
among the sponsoring committees, with $11,000 going to the
respondent.

4. The $11,000 accepted by the respondent included
corporate and union contributions made to the fundraiser.
WHEREFORE, Respondent agrees:

V. Respondent accepted and received the union and
corporate contributions in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 441b, but
contends it did not knowingly or wilfully violate 2 U.S.C.

§ 441b.

Vi. Respondent will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer
of the United States in the amount of one thousand dollars
($1,000), pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(5)(B).

VII. Respondent shall not undertake any activity which
is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a
complaint under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(l) concerning the matters

at issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance




ﬁith‘thia agreement. If the Commission believes that gﬁ&g<;v'”

agreement or any requirement thereof has been violated, it
may institute a civil action for relief in the United States
District Court for the District of Columbia. '

IX. It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall become
effective as of the date that all parties hereto have executed
same and the Commission has approved the entire agreement.

X. It is agreed that respondent shall have no more than
thirty (30) days from the date this agreement becomes effective
to comply with and implement the requirement contained in this

agreement and to so notify the Commission.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission

Respondent's Name

BY:

ITS:




4BE7 INDIANABOLIS BLVD.
EAsT CHiICADO, INDIANA 48318

July 16, 1980

Duane Brown

Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463
Dear Mr. Brown:

Please find enclosed my proposed Conciliation Agreement
in this matter.

You should note that page one remains exactly the same.
On page two I have changed your paragraph IV (4) and your
paragraph V and X.

The purpose of doing so was to make explicit our
contention that we did not knowingly violate any law and
also to give us enough time in which to raise those funds
to pay the agreed upon fine.

Thank you very much for your assistance and cooperation
in this matter.

Very truly yours,

A

!
Michael W. Bosch
Attorney at Law

MWB: jb
cc: File

Enclosure
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Bast Chicago Democratic )
Political Fund MUR 1112

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter having been initiated by the Federal Election
Commission (“"Commission"), pursuant to information ascertained
in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory responsibi-
lities, an investigation having been conducted after the Commission
found reason to believe that the East Chicago Democratic Political
Fund ("Respondent”) violated 2 U.S.C. §441b by accepting an
$11,000 contribution which included union and corporate funds.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having duly
participated in informal methods of conciliation, do hereby agree
as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent
and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this Agreement has
the effect of a conciliation agreement under 2 U.S.C. §437g (a)
(4) (A).

II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.
III. Respondent enters voluntarily into this Agreement

with the Commission.




IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as !dxlﬁﬁitw

1. The respondent is a political committee as defined in
2 U.8.C. §431 (4).

2. The respondent participated in a fundraiser jointly
sponsored by five committees, of which only the respondent was
registered with the Commission as a political committee.

3. The proceeds of the fundraiser were divided equally
among the sponsoring committees, with $11,000 going to the
respondent.

4. The $11,000 accepted by the respondent may have included
union and corporate contributions as the funds were commingled.

WHEREFORE, Respondent agrees:

V. Respondent may have unknowingly accepted and received the
union and corporate contributions but contends that it in no way
knowingly violated 2 U.S.C. §441b.

VI. Respondent will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer of
the United States in the amount of one thousand dollars ($1,000),
pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §437g (a) (S5) (B).

VII. Respondent shall not undertake any activity which is in
violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended,
2 U.S.C. §431, et seq.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint
under 2 U.S.C. §437g (a) (1) concerning the matters at issue herein

or on its own motion, may review compliance with this agreement.




If the Commission believes that this agreement or any :iqa&:_l"

thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil action‘tbt
relief in the United States District Court for the District of
Columbia.

IX. It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall become
effective as of the date that all parties hereto have executed
same and the Commission has approved the entire agreement.

X. It is agreed that respondent shall comply with all the
terms of this Conciliation Agreement by December 15, 1980.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission

East Chicago Political Fund

ITS ATTORNEY:




Abrrice OF THE MAYOR
« ABE7 INDIANAPOLIS BLVD.
EAST CHICAGO, INDIANA 483i2

v

Duane Brown
Federal Election Commission

Washington, D.C. 20463




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

" June 26, 1980

Michael W. Bosch =

Attorney for the East Chicago
Democratic Political Fund

Office of the Corporation Counsel

4527 Indianapolis Boulevard-

East Chicago, Indiana 46312

MUR 1112

Dear Mr. Bosch:

- Please find enclosed a copy of a conciliation agreement
which the General Counsel is prepared to present to the
Commission in settlement of this matter.

If you agree with the terms of the agreement, please
sign it and return it along with the civil penalty within
15 days of your receipt of this letter.

If you have any guestions, additions or deletions,
please direct them to Duane A. Brown, at (202)523-4057.

Sincerely,

General Counsel

Enclosure




Michael W. Bosch

Attorney for the East Chicego
Democratic Political Pund

Office of the Corporation Counsel

4527 Indianapolis Boulevard

East Chicago, Indiana 46312

Dear Mr. Bosch:

= Please find enclosed a copy of a coaciliation agreement
which the General Counsel is prepared to present to the
Commission in settlement of this matter.

If you agree with the terms of the agreement, please
— si1gn it and return it along with the civil penalty within
- 15 days of your receipt of this letter.

If you have any questions, additions or deletions,
c #lcase direct them to Duane A. Brown, at (202)523-4057.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steecle
General Counsel

Lnclosure WQNM/
b /1"’ i




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

East Chicago Democratic MBR 1112
Political Fund

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter havin; been initiated by the’}ed.ral Election
Commission ("Commission"), pursuant to information ascertained
in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory responsibi-
lities, an investigation having been conducted after the Com-
mission found reason to believe that the East Chicago Democratic
Political Fund ("Respondent®) violated 2 U.S.C. §441b by accepting
;n $11,000 contribution which included union and corporate funds.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having duly
participated in informal methods of conciliation, do hereby agree
as follows:

1t The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent
and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this Agreement
has the effect of a conciliation agreement under 2 U.S.C. $437g
(a)(4)(A).

II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondent enters voluntarily into this Agreement

with the Commission.




IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as lotiévi: A

1. The respondent is a political committee as d‘!inhd
in 2 U.S.C. §431(4).

-

2. The respondent participated in a fundraiser jointly
sponsored by five committees, of which only the respondent
was registered with the Commission as a political committee.

3, The proceeds of the fundraiser were divided equally
among the sponsoring committees, with $11,000 going to the
respondent. ;

4. The $11, 000 accepted by the respondent included
union and corporate contributions.

WHEREFORE, Respondent agrees:

V. Respondent knowingly accepted and received the
union and corporate contributions in violation of 2 U.S.C.
§441Db.

VI. Respondent will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer
of the United States in the amount of one thousand dollars ($1,000),
pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §437g(a)(s)(B).

VII. Respondent shall not undertake any activity which
is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. §431, et seq.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a
complaint under 2 U.S.C. §437g(a)(l) concerning the matters

at issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance -




vzuith thil agreement. If the Commission holiuvnl thtt Eht__

agreement or any requirement thereot has been violated, it
may institute a civil action for relief in the United Statea
District Court for the Disttict of Columbia.

IX. It ;s mutualtly agreed that this agreement shall
become effective as of the date that all parties hereto have
executed same and the Commission has approved the entire agree-
ment.

X. It is agreed that respondent shall have no more than
thirty (30) days from the date this agreement becomes effective

-to comply with and implement the requirement contained in this

agreement and to so notify the Commission.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
Federal Election COmm1831on

Respondent's Name

BY:

ITS:




I, Marjorie W. Bmmons, recording secretary for the Federal Flection
Caommission's executive session on June 24, 1980, do hereby certify that

the Commission decided by a vote of 5-1 to approve and send the
oconciliation agreement and letter attached to the General Counsel's
June 16, 1980 memorandum report an MUR 1112.

Oamissioners Aikens, Harris, lcGarry, Reiche, and Tiernan voted
affirmatively for the decision; Oommissioner Friedersdorf dissented.

Attest:




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM TO: CHARLES STEELE VN“Q

FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS/MARGARET CHANEY s0 s
DATE: JUNE 17, 1990
OBJECTION -
SUBJECT: “UR 1112 - Merorandun to Cormission dateAd
6-16-87: Received in OCS 6-16-80, 12:11
The above-named document was circulated on a 48

hour vote basis at 4:00, June 16, 1980.

Commissioner Friedersdorf submitted an objection at
3:59, June 17, 19890.
This matter will be placed on the Executive Session

Agenda for Tuesday, June 24, 1980,




June 16, 1980

MEMOREMIDUM TO: Marjorie W. Emmons
PROM: Elissa T. Garr
SUBJECT MUR 1112

Please have the attached Memo distributed to the

Commission on a 48 hour tally basis. Thank you.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 80 m,‘ m: ' '

June 16, 1980

MEMORANDUM TO: The Commission
PROM: Charles N. Steew
General Counsel
SUBJECT: Conciliation Agreement - MUR 1112
The East Chicago Democratic Political Fund has reqguested
to enter into informal conciliation with the Commission.
The request submitted under letter dated May 1, 1980 is
attached.

Also please find attached a proposed conciliation agreement
and letter for review and approval by the Commission.

Recommendation:

Approve and send attached conciliation agreement and letter.

Attachment
1. Letter from Respondent
2. Conciliation Agreement
3. Letter to Respondent




-lmmre eaq
Hay 1, 1980

Duane Brown
Federal Election Commission
Washington D.C. 20463

Re: East Chicago Democratic Political Fund
MUR 1112

Dear Mr. Brown:

This letter is in response to your phone call of April
29th which I appreciated greatly.

Please be advised that the East Chicago Democratic
Political Fund would certainly wholeheartedly request that
we be allowed to enter attempts at informal conciliation
with the Commission.

However, I would like to reserve the right during the
conciliation procedure to show that the East Chicago
Democratic Political Fund may not have been in violation of
2 USC 441B. The facts I have been able to assertain from my
preliminary investigation show that the dinner in gquestion
had approximately $70,000 in income. Of that $70,000 I have
found records so far that show that approximately $14,000 of
that money came from either corporate or union funds. Al-
though the funds wer co-mingled, I can find no statutory
prohibitions that would preclude a federal fund from sharing
in dinner proceeds with non-federal reporting funds. I would
think that this would be especially true if the corporate
and union funds were but a minor portion of the funds as a
whole. _
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i) Althouqh I can find no statutory or case authnu '4
support the above, I can also find no authority to make me
out to be wrong. In fact, in the commission advisory opinion
_1971—0. it appears as though a federal committes may accept

rata share of dinner proceeds if the report of the entire
dinnc: is filed. I am now attempting to reconstruct the
records of that dinner to show that it is in fact more likely
that no corporate or union funds were included in the monies
that the East Chicago Democratic Political Fund received.

Thank you very much for your assistance and cooperation
in this matter and I look forward to working with you further.

Very truly yours,

LA

Michael W. Bosch
Attorney at Law

I T R DRI T T RTR ey




ACHMENT 2 ®

BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

East Chicago Democratic MUR 1112
Political Fund

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter having been initiated by the Federal Election
Commission ("Commission"), pursuant to information ascertained
in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory responsibi-
lities, an investigation having been conducted after the Com-
mission found reason to believe that the East Chicago Democratic
Political Fund ("Respondent") violated 2 U.S.C. §441b by accepting
an $11,000 contribution which included union and corporate funds.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having duly
participated in informal methods of conciliation, do hereby agree
as follows:

1% The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent
and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this Agreement
has the effect of a conciliation agreement under 2 U.S.C. §437g
(a)(4)(a).

ITI. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

IIXI. Respondent enters voluntarily into this Agreement

with the Commission.




IV. The pertinent facts in this matter~ate'aaiiqli

1. The respondent is a political committee as defined

in 2 U.S.C. §431(4). :

2. The respondent participated in a fundraiser jointly
sponsored by five committees, of which only the respondent
was registered with the Commission as a political committee.

3. The proceeds of the fundraiser were divided equally
among the sponsoring committees, with $11,000 going to the
respondent.

41 The $11,000 accepted by the respondent included
union and corporate contributions.

WHEREFORE , Respondent agrees:

v. Respondent knowingly accepted and received the
union and corporate contributions in violation of 2 U.S.C.
§441b. ’

VI. Respondent will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer
of the United States in the amount of one thousand dollars ($1,000),
pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §437g(a)(5)(B).

VII. Respondent shall not undertake any activity which
is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. §431, et seq.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a
complaint under 2 U.S.C. §437g(a)(l) concerning the matters

at issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance




© with this agreement. 1If the Commission believes that this

agreement or any requirement thereof has been vidlatid.;ié.“
may institute a civil action for relief in the United States
District Court for the District of Columbia.

IX. It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall
become effective as 65 the date that all parties hereto have
executed same and the Commission has approved the entire agree-
ment.

X. It is agreed that respondent shall have no more than
thirty (30) days from the date this agreement becomes effective
to comply with and implement the requirement contained in this

agreement and to so notify the Commission.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission

Respondent's Name

BY:

ITS:




- FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C 20463

Michael W. Bosch

Attorney for the East Chicago
Democratic Political Fund

Office of the Corporation Counsel

4527 Indianapolis Boulevard

East Chicago, Indiana 46312

Re: MUR 1112

Dear Mr. Bosch:

Please find enclosed a copy of a conciliation agreement
which the General Counsel is prepared to present to the
Commission in settlement of this matter.

If you agree with the terms of the agreement, please
sign it and return it along with the civil penalty within

15 days of your receipt of this letter.

If you have any questions, additions or deletions,
please direct them to Duane A. Brown, at (202)523-4057.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Enclosure




45827 INDIANABOLIS BLVD.
EAST CHICAGO, INDIANA 48312

Duane Brown
Federal Election Commission
Washington D.C. 20463

Re: East Chicago Democratic Political Fund
MUR 1112

Dear Mr. Brown:

This letter is in response to your phone call of April
29th which I appreciated greatly.

Please be advised that the East Chicago Democratic
Political Fund would certainly wholeheartedly request that
we be allowed to enter attempts at informal conciliation
with the Commission.

However, I would like to reserve the right during the
conciliation procedure to show that the East Chicago
Democratic Political Fund may not have been in violation of
2 USC 441B. The facts I have been able to assertain from my
preliminary investigation show that the dinner in gquestion
had approximately $70,000 in income. Of that $70,000 I have
found records so far that show that approximately $14,000 of
that money came from either corporate or union funds. Al-
though the funds wer co-mingled, I can find no statutory
prohibitions that would preclude a federal fund from sharing
in dinner proceeds with non-federal reporting funds. I would
think that this would be especially true if the corporate
and union funds were but a minor portion of the funds as a
whole.
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Although I can find no statutory or case authority to
support the above, I can also find no authority to make me
out to be wrong. In fact, in the commission advisory opinion
1977-8, it appears as though a federal committee may accept
a pro rata share of dinner proceeds if the report of the entire
dinner is filed. I am now attempting to reconstruct the
records of that dinner to show that it is in fact more likely
that no corporate or union funds were included in the monies
that the East Chicago Democratic Political Fund received.

Thank you very much for your assistance and cooperation
in this matter and I look forward to working with you further.

Very truly yours,

;?361,2:/4222fi;¢/(1~
Michael W. Bosch
Attorney at Law




“TOFFICE OF THE MAYOR

4827 INDIANAPOLIS BLVD.
_Ea's'r CHICAGO, INDIANA 48312

.
Mr. Duane Brown

Federal Election Commission
Washington D.C. 20463
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

March 31, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Michael W. Bosch

Attorney for the Robert A. Pastrick
Salute to East Chicago Dinner Committee

Office of the Corporation Counsel

4525 Indianapolis Boulevard

East Chicago, Indiana 46312

Re: MUR 1112
Dear Mr. Bosch:

The Federal Election Commission notified the Robert A.
Pastrick Salute to East Chicago Dinner Committee in a letter
dated May 15, 1979, that the committee had violated certain
sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Act®).

Upon further review of the information available to the
Commission, the Commission determined, on March 26, 1980,
to take no further action in its investigation of a violation
of the Act by the Robert A. Pastrick Salute to East Chicago
Dinner Committee. Accordingly, the Commission has voted to
terminate its inquiry into this matter as it pertains to
the Robert A. Pastrick Salute to East Chicago Dinner
Committee.

If you have any questions, please contact.Duane
Brown (202)523-4057, the attorney assigned to the case.

General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Michael W. Bosch

Attorney for the Robert A. Pastrick
Salute to East Chicago Dinner Committee

Office of the Corporation Counsel

4525 Indianapolis Boulevard

East Chicago, Indiana 46312

Re: MUR 1112

Dear Mr. Bosch:

The Federal Election Commission notified the Robert A.
Pastrick Salute to East Chicago Dinner Committee in a letter
dated May 15, 1979, that the committee had violated certain
sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Act").

Upon further review of the information available to the
Commission, the Commission determined, on . 1980,
to take no further action in its investigation of a violation
of the Act by the Robert A. Pastrick Salute to East Chicago
Dinner Committee. Accordingly, the Commission has voted to
terminate its inquiry into this matter as it pertains to
the Robert A. Pastrick Salute to East Chicago Dinner
Committee.

I1f you have any questions, please contact Duane
Brown (202)523-4057, the attorney assigned to the case.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

WA
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FEDERAL EI.ECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

March 28, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Michael W. Bosch

Attorney for the East Chicago
Democratic Political Fund

Office of the Corporation Counsel

4525 Indianapolis Boulevard

East Chicago, Indiana 46312

Re: MUR 1112

Dear Mr. Bosch:

The Federal Election Commission notified the East
Chicago Democratic Political Fund (ECDPF) in a letter
dated May 21, 1979, that ECDPF may have violated certain
sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Act").

Upon further review of the information available to the
Commission and information supplied by you, the Commission
determined on March 26§ 1980, that there is reason to
believe that EMPF violated 2 U.S.C. § 44lb. A report
on the Commission's finding is attached for your in-
formation. You may submit any factual or legal materials

which you believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis
of this matter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against
ECDPF the Commission may find probable cause to believe that
a violation has occurred, and proceed with formal conciliation.
Of course, this does not preclude the settlement of this
matter through informal conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if you so desire.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437g(a)(l2)(a) unless you
notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter
to be made public.




‘Letter to: Michael W. Bosch
Page 2

For your information, we have attached a brief
description of the Commission's procedures for handling
possible violations of the Act.

If you have any questions, please contact Duane Brown,
the attorney assigned to this matter at (202)523-4057.

Sincerely,

DAt B, N

ROBERT O. TIERNAN
Chairman

Enclosure




' STAFFP MEMBER(S) & TEL. NO.
Duane A. Brown

(202)523-4057

RESPONDENT: East Chicago Democratic
Political Fund

SOURCE OF MUR: INTERNALLY GENERATED

BACKGROUND

The review of the disclosure report filed by the East
Chicago Democratic Political Fund (ECDPF) disclosed that
ECDPF had accepted an $11,000 transfer from a Robert A.
Pastrick Salute to East Chicago Dinner Committee on
December 14, 1978. Communication with ECDPF indicated that
the $11,000 transfer may have included corporate and/or
labor organization funds. As such, ECDPF may have violated
2 U.S.C. § 441b which prohibits the acceptance by a poltical
committee of corporate and labor organization contributions.

FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Commission staff communication indicates that the ECDPF
jointly sponsored a fundraiser dinner with four local (non
federal) committees through the creation of the Robert A.
Pastrick Salute to East Chicago Dinner Committee. Apparently
the dinner committee accepted labor organization and corporate
contributions. The proceeds of the dinner were then
distributed among the five sponsoring committees. It appears
that the labor organization and corporate contributions were
commingled with the other contributions and therefore, the
$11,000 transfer to ECDPF may have included corporate funds.

2 U.S.C. § 441b prohibits political committees from
accepting contributions from labor organizations or
corporations. It therefore appears that ECDPF violated
2 U.S.C. § 441b by accepting the $11,000 transfer.

Based on the foregoing analysis, the Federal Election Com-
mission found:

l. Reason to believe that the East Chicago Democratic
Political Fund violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b.




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of _
MUR 1112
Bast Chicago Democratic
Political Pund
Robert A. Pastrick Salute to
East Chicago Dinner Committee

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on March 26,
1980, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the
following actions regarding MUR 1112:

1. Take no action as to Robert A. Pastrick
Salute to East Chicago Dinner Committee
with regard to 2 U.S.C. § 433, § 434
and § 441la.

Find reason to believe that the East
Chicago Democratic Political Fund
violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b.

Take no further action with regard to

the Commission's reason to believe finding
that the East Chicago Democratic Political
fund may have violated 2 U.S.C. § 434.
Send the letters as attached to the

First General Counsel's Report dated
March 24, 1980.

Voting for this determination were Cormissioners Aikens,
Friedersdorf, Harris, McGarry, Reiche, and Tiernan.

Attest:

s oy L
gg%ﬂf& SN rpeee & o200 pple

Date L9 Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission

Received in Office of the Commission Secretary: 3-24-80, 10:05
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 3-24-80, 4:00




MEBORAMDUM TO: Marjorie W. Emmons
FROM: Elissa T. Garr
SUBJECT : MUR 1112

Please have the attached First GC Report on MUR 1112
distributed to the Commission on a 88 hour tally basis.
Thank ypu.
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' FEDERAL BLECTION COMMISSION
1325 K Sttiet. N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL MIOR # 1112
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION J3-A4-§0 STAFF MEMBER:
David Federman

SOURCE OF MUR: INTERNALLY GENERATED

RESPONDENT'S NAME: East Chicago Democratic Political Pund
Robert A. Pastrick Salute to East
Chicago Dinner Committee

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. § 433; § 434; § 441a; § 441b
AO 1979-12; AO 1979-75; AO 1977-20
INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Public Records

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

A review by the Reports Analysis Division (RAD) of
reports filed by the East Chicago Democratic Political
Fund (ECDPF) indicated that on December 14, 1978,
ECDPF accepted an $11,000 contribution from an unregistered
source, the Robert A. Pastrick Salute to East Chicago
Dinner Committee (SALUTE). This appeared to be an acceptance
of an excessive contribution in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f)
by the ECDPF. It also appeared that SALUTE was in violation
of 2U.S.C. § 44la(a)(l)(A) for making an excessive contribution
and 2 U.S.C. § 433 and § 434 for failing to file a statement
of organization and disclosure reports as a political committee,
as would be required after it made in excess of $1,000 in
contributions during the calendar year. In addition, RAD
staff contact with the secretary of ECDPF disclosed
that the $11,000 contribution may have contained corporate
and union funds, which would violate 2 U.S.C. § 441b. RAD's
review of ECDPF's reports also indicated a number of
possible reporting violations. On December 18, 1979 this
matter was referred to the Office of General Counsel by RAD.




FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

I. Joint Dinner Fundraiser

Background

On December 14, 1978 ECDPF reported receiving $11,000
from SALUTE. On May 15, 1979 RAD notified SALUTE of its
apparent status as a political committee and of the
requirements of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended (the "Act") pertaining to political committees.

On June 11, 1979 SALUTE responded to the Mey 15,
1979 letter indicating that a joint dinner fundraiser was
held on December 1, 1978 among several local committees and
ECDPF. According to that response, SALUTE "was formed
solely to run that dinner and provide a place for receipts
and expenditures of related expenses" (Attachment 1).
A follow-up June 14, 1979 telephone conversation between
RAD staff and EDPF disclosed that the dinner was jointly
sponsored by five committees, of which only ECDPF was
federally registered. The other four were local committees
with apparently no federal activity. It was implied that
the proceeds from the dinner were divided equally among the
sponsoring committees, with $11,000 going to ECDPF. This
conversation also disclosed that SALUTE accepted
corporate and union contributions (Attachment 2). Once
informed by RAD staff of the possible unlawful receipt,
ECDOPF notified the Commission by letter dated July 11,
1979 that it elected to refund the entire amount to SALUTE
(Attachment 3). However, due to a lack of funds, it could
only amend its reports to show an $11,000 debt owed to
SALUTE.

SALUTE

Section 44la(a)(l)(A) of the Act prohibits contributions
in excess of $1,000. However, section 44la(a)(5)(A) provides
that the section 441la prohibitions shall not apply in the case
of transfers between political committees of funds raised
through joint fundraising efforts. In addition, the Commission
has approved joint fundraising activities between federal
and non-federal committees, without requiring the non-federal
committees to register and report as federal committees.

AO 1977-20; AO 1979-12; AO 1979-75.

The evidence supplied by SALUTE and ECDPF in response to
RAD 's inquiries indicate that SALUTE was an ad hoc committee
formed exclusively to run the joint funaraiser dinner for the




BCDPI and local connittees. Nhilc all of the ap.citics ot

the joint fundraiser dinner are not known, it does not seem
that SAIUTE's transfer of $11,000 to ECDPF should be consider-
ed a contribution. Rather, the $11,000 appears to be a lawful
transfer of funds raised through joint fundraising. 2 U.S.C.

§ 44la(a)(5). PFurther, ECOPF has indicated that the $11,000
will be refunded to SALUTE.

It is therefore recommended that the Commission take no
action against SALUTE as to possible violations of 2 U.S8.C. § 433;
§ 4343 or § 44la. See MIR 1034, closed November 14, 1979.

ECOPF

Although, as stated above, the Commission has determined
that federal committees may sponsor fundraisers jointly with
non-federal committees, the federal committees involved must
adhere to the requirements of the Act. Specifically, in this
instance, the joint fundraiser appears to have accepted union
and corporate contributions and apparently took no measures
to insure that those prohibited contributions did not reach
the federal committee, ECDPF. It therefore appears that
EQOPF may have violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b by accepting the
$11,000 transfer.

I11. Reporting Violations

The review of the ECDPF reports by RAD also disclosed
a number of possible reporting violations which were the
subject of requests for additional information (RFAI).
ECDPF's failure to respond to the RFAIS gave rise to an
August 3, 1979 Commission reason to believe finding and on
August 11, 1979 ECDPF responded to the allegations. The
apparent violations (listed by report) and ECDPF's responses
are as follows:

October 10, 1978 Quarterly Report

l. Inadequate disclosure of particulars of
a $500 "donation" to a Lake County Young
Democrat Committee.

Inadequate disclosure of the particulars of
a $1,150 receipt from a 1978 Mayor's
Achievement Dinner Dance.

Failure to disclose the source of the
committee's opening cash balance of $689.36.




In its August 10, 1979 letter ECDPF gave tho
address of the Lake County Young Democrats and stated that
the donation was simply a donation to an association that
does not directly support candidates for office. As to the
$1,150 receipt from the Mayor‘'s Achievement Dinner Dance on
August 23, 1978 ECDPF stated that it was not in existence
at the time of the dinner and the money was to provide
seed money for ECDPF. ECDPF did not detail the source of
its opening cash balance as it was "confused" as to
what the RFAI meant and requested further clarification
from the Commission (Attachment 4).

1978 10-Day Pre General Election Report

l. Failure to disclose the particulars of
a $105.28 expenditure to "L'An Font Plaza",
for a DNC compliance meeting.

By way of explanation, the attorney for ECDPF stated
that he believed it was a Democratic National Committee
meeting, but stated that he would ask the mayor to research
his records to find out for sure who sponsored that meeting
(Attachment 4).

1978 30 Day Post General Election Report

l. Failure to disclose the particulars of
a $1,000 expenditure to Mayor Pastrich.

2. Failure to disclose the particulars of
55 payments of $150 each for "election"
expenses.

Failure to disclose the particulars of
a $10,000 Bank Loan from the First
National Bank of Chicago.

ECDPF stated in the August 10, 1979 letter that the
$1,000 payment to Mayor Pastrick was reimbursement for
numerous miscellaneous expenses in increments or $10, $20
and $25 the details of which would be "nearly impossible”
to obtain. It was also pointed out that each of
the 55 $150 payments for "election expenses" cor-
responds to one of the 55 precincts in East Chicago and was
to enable each precinct committeeman to hire election day
workers. In addition, it was pointed out that the
particulars of the $10,000 bank loan had been disclosed in
subsequent reports as a 12 1/2% loan endorsed by James W.
Knight and Robert A. Pastrick, ECDPF's treasurer and chair-
man, respectively (Attachment 4).




January 31, 1979 Year-End Report

1., Failure to disclose the particulars of a
$2,600 payment to a Reverend Long; a $2,000
payment to a Jack Fogleman; and a $300
payment to a James Barnes.

The report disclosed that the $2,000 payment to Fogleman
was for services; the $2,600 payment to Long was for Christ-
mas donation-Black minister; and the $300 payment to Barnes
was for expenses.

In explanation, ECDPF stated that Reverend Long was the
coordinator of a program whereby ECDPF donated $100 to each
of the predominantly black congregations in East Chicago.
The attorney for the Committee stated that he is attempting
to obtain the particulars of the two other expenditures
(Attachment 4).

In an October 22, 1979 letter written in response to
an October 18, 1979 telephone call from Commission staff,
ECODPF requested that any further request for information or
instruction be in writing and also requested that Commission
staff inform him of any further inadequacies in ECDPF's
reports (Attachment 5). No Commission staff follow-up was
made after receipt of the October 22, 1979 letter.

In light of the responses to the RFAIs submitted by ECDPF
which bring EODPF's reports substantially into compliance
with the Act, the Office of General Counsel recommends that
no further action as to the apparent 2 U.S.C. § 434
violations be taken.

Recommendations

l. Take no action as to Robert A. Pastrick
Salute to East Chicago Dinner Committee with
regard to 2 U.S.C. § 433, § 434 and § 441la.

Find reason to believe that the East Chicago
Democratic Political Fund violated
2 U.S.C. § 441b.

Take no further action with regard to the Com-
mission's reason to believe finding that the
East Chicago Democratic Political fund may have
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434.




4. Send attached letters.

Attachments:

1. June 11, 1979 letter

2. June 14, 1979 telecon

3. July 11, 1979 letter

4. August 10, 1979 letter

5. October 22, 1979 letter

6. RAD referral materials

7. Notification of reason to believe finding

8. Letter to East Chicago Democratic Political Fund

9. Letter to Robert A. Pastrick Salute to East Chicago
Dinner Committee




THE CITY OF EAST CHICAGO
office of the corporation counsel - . e
Robert A, Partriek, meyor . Michael E. Connelly,

-3 45250':ndunm iis boulevard m
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June 11, 1979

Steven H. Mims

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street Northwest
washington, D.C. 20463

Re: Robert A. Pastrick's Salute to East Chicago Dinner
‘Committee
4814 Carey
East Chicago, Indiana 46312

Dear Steve:

Thank you for the additional time that I requested
in my letter of May 30, 1979. The additional time you
granted me has enabled me to investigate the facts of the
situation of which you are inquiring and has also enabled
me to straighten out the facts in my own mind.

Regarding your letter to Marion Govorichin, wherein
you question a $11,000 "contribution” to the East Chicago
Democratic Political Committee; please be advised it is
my opinion that the transfer stated in the East.Chicago
Democratic Political Committee's report does not make the
Salute Committee a federal reporting committee because of
the contents of F.E.C. regulation section 110.3 (2) which
states that "this part shall not limit transfers between-
(i) political committees of the funds raised through
joint fund raising...”

However, I do agree that looking only at the report-
ing that was done by our Committees you would get the
impression that the Salute Committee was in fact a sepe-
rate committee.

The facts actually are that a dinner was held on or
about December 1, 1978, which was intended to be a fund
raiser for several of our local committees and to provide
campaign funds for the reelection of Mayor Robert A. Pastrick.

The organizers of the Salute Dinner thought, although
incorrectly, that it was necessary to begin a new committee
to show the intake of those funds received at the dinner.
That committee was formed solely to run that dinner and
provide a place for receipts and expenditures of related
expenses. The Salute Committee intends to disband just as
soon as this problem is cleared up. In fact, the committee




THE CITY OF EAST CHICAGO B 1
office of the corporation counsel SRR

Mobert A. Pastrick, mayor Michael E. Connelly, clty:
4525 indianapol

. .ast chicago, 312
3 i chieaso, Inlans 46312

would have already been disbanded had it not been for your
letter last month.

Consequently, I am requesting some assistance from ;
you in amending and correcting previous reports and to see
that no new filings are necessary on the part of the Salute
Committee. I am sure the F.E.C. must have some special
forms for reporting joint fund raising. I note in your
September, 1978, Campaign Guide for Political Committees
S§VI (F) that more information on the joint fund raising
procedures is available from you.

At the present time Marion Govorichin is in the pro-
cess of completely gathering all of those records necessary
to report the entire income and receipts of that December lst.
dinner.

I hope this explanation is sufficient for you. If it is,
please send me those forms necessary to report a joint fund
raising dinner. If it is not sufficient, please feel free to
contact me and I will provide every assistance possible.

Very truly yours

Ly s

Michael W. Bosch
Attorney at Law

MWB:tl
cc: Mark Kleinman
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Steven H. Mims

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street Northwest
w‘lhinqton' D.C. 20463

Re: Robert A. Pastrick’s Salute to East chicngo Dinn-: :
‘Committee 2 e
4814 Carey
East Chicago, Indiana 46312

Dear Steve:

Thank you for the additional time that I requested
in my letter of May 30, 1979. The additional time you
granted me has enabled me to investigate the facts of the
situation of which you are inquiring and has also enabled
me to straighten out the facts in my own mind.

Regarding your letter to Marion Govorichin, wherein
you question a §11,000 "contribution” to the Bast Chicago
Democratic Political Committee; please be advised it is
my opinion that the transfer stated in the East: Chiclgo
Democratic Political Committee's report does not make the
Salute Committee a federal reporting committee because of
the contents of F.E.C. regulation section 110.3 (2) which
states that "this part shall not limit transfers between-
(i) political committees of the funds raised through
joint fund raising..."

However, I do agree that looking only at the report-
ing that was done by ocur Committees you would get the
inpression that the Salute Committee was in fact a sepe-
rate committee.

The facts actually are that a dinner was held on cc
about December 1, 1978, which was intended to be a fund
raiser for several cf our local committees and to provide
campaign funds for the reelection of Mayor Robert A. Pastrick.

Th2 organizers of the Salute Cinner zhought, althouch
incorrectly, that it was necessary to begin a new committee
to show the intake of those funds received at the dinnex.
That committee was formed solely to run that dinner and
provide a place for receipts and expenditures of related
expenses. The Salute Committee intends to disband just as
soon as this problem is cleared up. In fact, the committee




would have already been disbanded had it not been tor ynur“
letter last month.

Consequently, I am requesting some assistance from .
you in amending and correcting previous reports and to see
that no new filings are necessary on the part of the Salute .
Committee. I am sure the F.E.C. must have some lpleiﬂl; W
forms for reporting joint fund raising. I note in you
September, 1978, Campaign Guide for Political Commit
SVI (F) that more information on the joint fund raising
procedures is available from you.

At the present time Marion Govorichin is in the p!o-f;jf'
cess of completely gathering all of those records nec:

to report the entire income and receipts of that Dceanb-r{llt.
dinner.

I hope this explanation is sufficient for you. If. it 18.

please send me those forms necessary to report a joint fund
raising dinner. If it is not sufficient, please feel free to
contact me and I will provide every assistance possible.

Very truly yours

W st

Michael W. Bosch
Attcrney at Law

MWB:tl
cc: Mark Kleinman
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REFER “mucnons ON REVERSE SIDE azrmmmc

REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL SHEET
DATE 12 )1%/29 ANALYST Mark Kleirman M

To: Office of General Coms«;}»e TEAM CHIEF Steve Pﬂ:’é\,\ Lois Zella

THROUGH: STAFF DIRECTOR COMPLIANCE REVIEW

FROM: ASSISTANT STAFF DIRECTOR FOR REPORTS ANALYSI (

CANDIDATE/COMMITTEE: Robert A. Pastrick Salute to East ChicagoUDixmer Commi ttee
TREASURER: Marion Govorichin
ADDRESS: 4814 Carey Street

. East Chicago, IN 46312 Mur (/1L
AFFILIATE(S): tone

ALLEGATION(S):Failure to register CITE: 1SLCH SEE  ATTACHMENT(S) i
Failure to file reports of receipt:s St

and expenditures.

CONTLUED PAGE TWO

DATE INITIATED: 5-15-79

k]

MANNER IN WHICH REVIEW WAS INITIATED:

& Normal Review o Other: ATTACHMENT
o Special Project:



235 '."‘.d-'?f,‘“.:}",-:", G (T T & i “.‘f"“.."‘f;? , E it EROR i S T
REPORTS: Al reports within the dates listed below have received initial basic review. For all reports
reviewed, see Attachment 1.

PERIOD COVERED FROM N/A T0

TOTAL RECEIPTS § TOTAL EXPENDITURES $

CASHON HAND § DEBTS §$

HISTORY:

RESULTS OF REVIEW: Letter for failure to ter sent 5-15-79 ATTACHMENT {1
5-30-79 asking for more time #2

e 6-11-79 #3
Response 7-11-79 #7

COMMUNICATIONS WITH CANDIDATE/COMMITTEE: ATTACHMENT
Telecon: 6-14-79
Telecon: 6-18-79
Telecon: 6-19-79

REASON(S) FOR REFERRAL: Exceeds threshold 44la and 441b ATTACHMENT
allegations.

OTHER PENDING ACTIONS INITIATED BY RAD: ATTACHMENT 1 -
ot pertinent to allegations \ Ry

OTHER RELEVANT INFORMATION: Response indicates committee may have SEE Mﬂm #3 #
been a joint-fundraising event/committee %
Ooumitteedecidedmtmregistetardissmmmﬂ
seeking a refund of transfer out . l
Cross-reference with East Chicago Danocratic Armam #8:
' Political Fund T
PREVIOUS OGC/AUDIT REFERRALS FROM RAD:

Nore
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REFE. j UCTIONS ON REVERSE SIDE BE. C IMPLETING -

REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL SHEET

DATE __Q\.tﬂ'l'l ANALYST Mark Kleinman ki

T70: Office of General Counsel 2 TEAM CHIEF SthﬂIoishlla

THROUGH:  STAFF DIRECTO ’ COMPLIANCE REVIEW _€9)
FROM: ASSISTANT STAFF DIRECTOR FOR REPORTS ANALYS |

CANDIDATE/COMMITTEE: East Chicago Democratic Political Fund

TREASURER: James t /

ADDRESS: 4525 Indianapolis Boulevard Mur-' 2_
East Chicago, I 46312

AFFILIATE(S): Derocratic Campaign Committee of East Chicagp

ALLEGATION(S): CITE: ATTACHMENT(S)

SEE PAGE TWO
DATE INITIATED: 4-20-79
MANNER IN WHICH REVIEW WAS INITIATED:

& Normal Review o Other: ATTACHMENT
o Special Project:




REPORTS: mwmmmwmmmmmmm l-‘oullnpom
reviewed, see Attachment 1.

PERIOD COVERED FROM 1-1-78 10 12-31-78
TOTAL RECEIFTS 2300 7OTAL EXPENDITURES §__ 13616
CASHONHAND $ 7936 DEBTS § 10000
';IHSTORY:

RESULTS OF REVIEW:

SEE PAGE TWO

COMMUNICATIONS WITH CANDIDATE/COMMITTEE:

SEE PAGE TWO

ASON(S) FOR REFERRAL: ATTACHMENT
B 5 SEE PAGE TWO

OTHER PENDING ACTIONS INITIATED BY RAD: ATTACHMENT

NONE

OTHER RELEVANT INFORMATION:
SEE PAGE TWO

PREVIOUS OGC/AUDIT REFERRALS FROM RAD:




TELECON TO THE FILE: ROBERT A. PASI‘RIG(‘SMIDEASTG!IGMD
. DINNER COMMITIEE(SALUTE)

FROM: MARK KLEINMAN
‘DATE: 6-14-79

RE: M letter situation

with Michael Bosch, Secretary of ECDFF, referred to
by lt:hirmn Govorichin, Treasurer of SALUIE, regarding the committees’
problems

The SALUIE, acoording to the caller, was a joim:-f\niraising dimmer
held between 5 different committees in the East Chicago area. Of the
5, only East Chicago Democratic Political Fund was'a Federally registered
cormmittee. The other four committees are local committees and as such
can accept corporate or labor contributions. After the dimner was held
the proceeds were divided between the committees with $11000 going to
ECDPF. However, the SALUTE did accept corporate and labor contributions
as part of the joint-proceeds. It was not discussed whether there was
a specific allocation.formila:to the 5 receiving committees.. However, the
caller seemed to irply that it was simply divided equally with 207 going
to each committee.

I told Mr. Bosch, that I would consult with others to be sure on
how to proceed. But, it seems that the ECDPF must refimd all of the
proceeds back to the SALUTE.

Michael Bosch, Secretary ECDPF, Representative for SALUTE
(219) 392-8291




THE CITY OF : ‘
office of the corpomhu

Robert A.Puunt mayor

78 .m"rwn i
I
8 R ‘WIIA.&lNﬂ
- Resietant City Attacney
.July 11, 1979

Mark Kleinman

Federal Election COmission
1325 K Street, N.W.
washington, D.C. 20463

East Chicago Democratic
Political Fund -

Dear Mr. Kleinman: . ‘ : g
Enclosed ple&se find a copy of the latest report, covering the
" period April 1 through June 30, 1979 of the East Chicago Democtatzc
Political Fund.

You will note that the last line on page 2 of Schedule C list an
Eleven Thousand ($11,000.00) Dollars debt to the Bob Pastrick Salute
Committee. This Eleven Thousand ($11,000.00) Dollars has been previously
listed as a receipt.

It is my understanding pursuant to our conversations that this will
clearup any questions you or anyone else that the FEC may have regarding
the Salute Committee and the East Chicago Democratic Political Fund.

Very truly yours,

Michael W. Bosch
Attorney at Law

%D 4d

Steven Mims
Betty Lukacek
Marion Govorchin
File
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#derns of Condidete and Commitees in Pull

_The Bast Chicago Democratic Political Fuad

Pull Nome, Maiting Addrens snd ZIP Code of Debeer or Cregiver Done Wneass, uon.- M Outstending
Pivst National Bank of East Chicego dov,vourd | Dubn, Conweet, Prymont Saisnce
720 ‘W, Chicago Avenue o Vo Oate Close of
 Bast Chicago, Indiana 46312 11=3-78 Promise ~ -] ThiPorioa
0 primery O Generat O Other $10,000.00 o0 $10,000.00
NATURE OF OBLIGATION (Detsits of Datn):
Losn @ 124 2
Bndorsers - James W, Kunight
Robert A, Pastrick
Full Neme, Mailing Address and ZIP Code of Dablor or Credior Oote kmenth, [Ameunt ot Origingt]  Cumutetive Ountanding
Bod Pastrick Salute Committee et p Mwnmu' Toba: '3..'”.“,7‘
Marion Govorchian, Sec. : Tvemad This Period
4814 Carey Street :
Zast Chicago, Indiana 46312 12-34-78
O Primary O Generat O Other $11,000.00 0= $11,000,00
NATURE OF OBLIGATION (Detaits of Debx):
Debt to Bob Pastrick Salute Committee which is intended to be
repaid through future attempts.
Fult Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code of Debtor or Creditor Dete imonth, |Amount of Originel]  Cumulstive Ovtstending
» dey, vesr) Detn. Comract, Poyment Bstance ot
! Agresment or To Dete Ciose of
Promae Thes Penod
O Primary D Generat O Other $ 2
NATURE OF OBLIGATION (Detasis of Debt):
SUBTOTALS this period this page (0ptional) . . . e c cceceececcccsoscscsey 8
TOTAL this period (last page this line numberenty). . ... ...c.coeeeeeeee.o| 821 000.00 o0= ‘21’000.00

Carry outstanding balance enty to approoriate line of summery.

———




THE CITY OF EAST CHICAGO ' )
office of the corporation counsel . CrMucEl e
Mobert A. Pestrick, meyor ‘ﬁnha%k' 'dﬂ'ﬂﬁﬂﬂv

. : 19 AUG 13 M‘!"ﬂs““ se12

bk : : August 10, 1979

Mark Kleinman
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street Northwest

washington D.C. 20463

Re: East Chicago Democratic Political Fund

2 Dear Mark:

ci: I am in receipt of a letter dated August 3rd from
) Robert O. Tiernan to James Knight, the Treasurer of the
W) East Chicago Democratic Political Fund. Please be

N advised that I was not apprised of your April 20, 1979
e letter.

: Consequently, it may take some time to retrieve some
. of the information requested. Pirst of all, regarding
the questions about the 30 day post-general report.

Regarding the payment of $1,000 on October 13, 1978
to Mayor Pastrick; the miscellaneous expenses reim-
bursed range from purchase of raffle tickets to miscella-
neous expenditures of cash for donations to civic clubs.
I expect that it will be nearly impossible to come up

=~ oy with a detailed explanation what the §$1,000 was for,

' as the $1,000 was made up of increments of 10, 20 and

25 dollars at a time. It is also our contention on be-
half of Mayor Pastrick that the actual expenses of this
type were far in excess of §1,000.

The next gquestion is regarding a $8,500 election
day expense to 55 individuals at $150.00 per person.
Fifty-five is the number of precincts that are in East
Chicago. That $150.00 per precinct committeeman was to
enable them to hire election day workers for the general
election of 1978. I can easily furnish you with a list
of the town's precinct committeemen, if that will suffice
to answer your guestion. If it will not would you please
make an additional request to me.
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THE CITY OF EAST CHICAGO
office of the corporation counsel i S
Robert A. Pastrick, mayor Michael E. Connelly, d"

4525 indianapolis boulevard |
east chicago, indiana 46312
219 - 392- 8291

The question regarding the temporary loan of $10,000
from the First National Bank of East Chicago has probably
already been answered in subsequent reports, as the loan
is not yet paid. 1If it has not been satisfactorily
explained in subsequent reports please notify me and I
will attempt to furnish additional information.

Regarding the questions about the pre-general report,
please be advised of the following: the reason the Adates
were incorrect was because of the fact that the wrong
forms were used. Those forms that were used are pertain-
ing to local reporting committees and carry a different
schedule of reporting due dates. This was merely a
clerical error as the person who ordinarily handles these
reports was on vacation. Please be advised that those
dates which the period should cover were actually the ones
that the period covered.

You have also questioned an expenditure at the Len-
Fante Plaza for a DNC Compliance meeting. I would guess
that it was a Democratic National Committee meeting, but,
to make sure, I have sent a memo to Mayor Pastrick today
to ask him to search his records and give me the informa-
tion. As soon as I have that I will forward it to you.

With regards to the request for additional informa-
tion regarding the October 10 quarterly report please be
adv ised of the following: the donation to the Lake
County Young Democrats was exactly that. It was made,
number one, because the Young Democrats requested it to
help support their activities, and it was made secondly,
to furbher harmony between the senior party and the Young
Democrats. The mailing address of the Lake County Young
Democrats is Box 008, Gary, Indiana, 46409. However, the
Young Democrats were not required to report that receipt
because they are an unincorporated association that does
not directly support candidates for office.

Regarding the gquestion of the beginning balance, 1
am confused as to what you mean. Could you provide me with
a further clarification of that request.




THE CITY OF EAST CHICAGO
office of the corporation counsel

Robert A. Pastrick, mayor

4525 indianapolls :
east chicago, indiana 46312
219-392-8201

Regarding your question of the receipt of $1,150 on
8-23-78 from the Mayor's Achievement Dinner Dance, please
be advised that the committee was not in existence at the
time of that dinner so it could in no way have been spon-
sored or co-sponsored by the committee. That receipt was
to provide seed money for this committee.

Lastly, there is the request for information for the
January 31 yearend report. I believe the first question
about the $11,000 from the Robert Pastrick Salute Comm-
ittee has been answered in our previous communications along
with the amended report I am submitting to you which we
have previously talked about. Regarding the $§4,900 to
three recipients, please be advised that the $2,600 .
Christmas donation was not entirely made to Reverend Long.
Reverend Long was the coordinator of a program whereby
this committee donated $100 to each of 26 primarily Black
church congregations in town.

I am at present tracing down the reasons for the
$2,000 to Jack Fogelman and the $300.00 to James Barnes.
I will further notify you when I have obtained that infor-
mation.

I believe I have covered all of the gquestions but if
I have not covered them or insufficiently covered them
please notify me by return correspondence of the further
information you require.

Very truly yours,

-A ;

A /4
Michael 'W. Bosch
Attorney at Law
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October ;z, 1979

Mark Kleinman
Federal Election COmission y

1325 K Street Northwest e
Washington, D.C. 20463 ' ’

9 Re: East Chiéago Democratic Political Fund '
. East Chicago Democratic Campaign Committee
£ | R :

Dear Mark: -

L I have a note that you called on October 18, regard-
e ing some additional information that you need.

As you know, in addition to our federal committees

- here we also have some local reporting committees. As
attorney for these committees, I am aware that cartain
== investigations are being conducted by a local prosecutor

regarding funds and reports.

= Although I am confident that everything that I have
i been aware of has been done in a legal manner, it also

b ) QP r occurs to me that because of the comparatively large

~ o ”," number of persons involved in various committees, it is

entirely possible that some inadvertent violation may
have occurred without my knowledge.

For the above reasons, I feel it necessary that I
should make a record regarding any advice or information
that I supply or that I request of someone else to be
supplied. For that reason, I would request that any
directions you have for me would come to me in writing.
I then will, of course, reply in writing. I feel such a
system would be best for all concerned.

AN svbc-vﬁijf "bnouo NG'W"H'“E V‘t’lo(*a{'e&
VATV WGLTHIW  wWas re_\a\me\% minty (See Telecow:
A’HQ(\nW\?w\' d!s)

Wi
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P.O.Box 309 e East Chl'c-do. !

g <20

Additionally, I know that I talked to you about a
month ago and you had some other instructions for me.

I would like to tell you that I was very ill on the day
we spoke and immediately went home after talking to you
and I am not now sure what it was I was to have done.

)

A So, I would also appreciate your informing me of any
N other inadcequacies of our Federal Electxon Commission
e Reporting Committees. -
o Very truly yours,
" w AvL
[ ]
~r
Michael W. Bosch
o Assistant City Attorney
C -=
#
u\ -

MWB:tl
cc: File

5 _‘;;




December 18,1979

MEMORANDUM

T0: Charles Steele
THROUGH: Orlando B. Pot
FROM: TOM HASELHO

SUBJECT: Robert A. Pastrfitk’ Salute to East Chicago Dinner Committee'and
East Chicago cratic Political Fund

Please note that the attached referrals for the above mentioned
committees are concerned with the same-transaction and should be
reviewed and handled simultaneously.

o R oy e
S

B e e I
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DATE INITIATED: 3-15-79
MANNER IN WHICH REVIEW WAS mm-

% Notmal Review o Other:
o Special Project:

-------1.-----..v.-----.o.--v-..o‘.-.--n...!-onb.---n-cnon.o.---.-..."u.-o‘-

REPORTS: mmmmmmmmmmmm Fornupua.
reviewed, see Attachment 1.

PERIOD COVERED FROM . SRR
TOTAL RECEIPTS §
CASHONHAND $
HISTORY:

RESULTS OF REVIEW: Letter for failure

COMMUNICATIONS WITH CANDIDATE/COMMITTEE: ATTA CRMEM‘
Telecon: 6-14-79
Telecon: 6-18-79
Telecon: 6-19-79

REASONIS) FOR REFERRAL: Exceads threshold 441a and 441b ATTACHMENT
allegations.

OTHER PENDING ACTIONS INITIATED BY RAD: ATTACHMENT
ot pertinent to allepations

OTHER RELEVANT INFORMATION: Response indicates committee may tuva SEE ATTACHMITS #3,
been a joint-fundraising event/cormd.
Omdtmdni&dmtwregismudummmﬂ
seeking a refund of ctransfer out .
Cross-reference with East Chicago Damcratic ATTACRMENT #8
Political Fund
PREVIOUS OGC/AUDIT REFERRALS FROM RAD:

Noreo




2 U.S.C. 441b  ATTAGRENI(S) #,45
2 U.S.C. 441a i an
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

May 15, 1979

- . Marion Govorichin
A . Treasurer
Robert A. Pastrick Salute to East
Chicago Dinner Committee
4814 Carey Street
- East Chicago, IN 46312

Dear Mr. Govorichin:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's interest in assisting
committees who wish to comply with the Federal Election Campaign Act.
Our review of the receipts reported by The East Chicago Democratic
Political Fund indicates that your organization may have made contribu-
tions which total in excess of $1,000 during the calendar year. Enclosed
is a copy(s) of the report(s) in which your contribution(s) is listed. -

The Act defines "political committee" to mean any organization, or
o other group of persons which receives contributions or makes expenditures
o (which includes contributions to Federal candidates and committees sup-
porting Federal candidates), aggregating in excess of $1,000 during a
calendar year. It would appear that your organization may qualify as a
Py “political committee" subject to registration, reporting, and contri-
bution limitation requirements of the Act.

If you agree that your organization is a political committee,
please submit a Statement of Organization on FEC Form 1, in accordance

=r with 2 U.S.C. 433. In addition, your committee will be required to file
disclosure reports in accordance with 2 U.S.C. 434 on FEC Form 3.

If you agree that your organization has made contributions or
L3 expenditures which qualify you as a "political committee", but you
o do not wish to be considered as a "political committee"”, you must
request refund(s) from the candidate(s) and/or political committee(s)
to which you have contributed. As an alternative, political committees
to which you made contributions may transfer all or part of the contri-
butions to accounts which are not used to influence Federal elections.
Refunds or transfers must be made in such amounts that the total remain-
ing contributions made by you do not exceed $1,000 during a calendar year.

If you believe that your organization is not a political committee,
or that the Commission is otherwise in error, please submit a statement
which would clarify this matter for the public record. Ve have also

enclosed relevant informational materials and forms for the registration
of and ;eporting by the political committee. Please examine the enclosed
materials.




Orlando 8. Potter
Staff Director

Enclosure
Certified Mail:
Return Receipts Requested




A SUBSEQUENT LETTER WAS SENT BY STEVE MDS
INFORMING THE COMMITIEE TO RESPOND DESPITE THE

ABSENCE OF A SIGNATURE.




1 Supporting Lines 14a, 18s, 18b, 15¢, 18s,
of FEC FORM 3

mdw-mhm
T The East Chicago

ﬁulocratic Political Committee

Full Name, Mailing Address end Z(P Code
Robert A, Pastrick Salute to
East Chicago

Dinner Committee

Principsl Mess of Businems

[ Occupation

East Chicago, Indianas

) Check if Comributor i seifemployed
Aggrogats Vour ToOow . §

Date imonth,
dey, veor)

12-14-78

Amount of esch Receipt
. this Period

$11,000.00

Principel Place of Business

Occupetion

Neceipt for:

) Primery General O Other

rFull Neme, Mailing Address end 21P Code

1) Check if Contributor s seif empioyed

Date (month,
day, vesr)

Amount of eech Receipt
this Period

Aggrogate Vewr-To-Dase . .. 8
" Principe! Place of

Occupation

Genersl ] Other

_D) Check it Contributor s self-employed

Yeor-To-Oste . . . $

Amount of eech Receipt
this Period

Principsl Place of Business

Occupstion

Receipt for:
: Q Primery 0 Genersl D Other

) Check +f Contributor s self-employed

te Year-To-Dste . .. $

Dete (month,
dey, vesr)

Amount of esch Receipt
this Period

Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

-

-

a',

Principal Place of Business

Occupastion

Receipt for:

0 Primary 0 General [ Other

O Check if Contributor is selfemploved

Aggregate Year-To-Dste ... S

Date (month,
day, vear)

Full Name, Mailing Address end ZIP Code

Principal Piace ot Business

Occupestion

Receipt tor:

) Primary __DGenen! 0 Other

[ Check 1f Contributor is selt-employed

Aggregate Yeer-To-Dete . .. $

Date imonth,
day, vear)

Amount ot each Receipt
this Period

Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Princips! Piace of Business

Occupetion

Receipt for:
Q0 Primary DO Geners! O Other

ﬁcmu if Contributor is self-empioyed

Aggregate Yesr-To-Oete ... §

Date (month,
day. year)

Amoun of each Receipt
1his Periog

SUBTOTAL of receipts this page (optionsl)

S

TOTAL this period (last pege this line number only)

$ 11,000,00
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THE CITY ¢

May 30, 1979

Steven H. Mims

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street Northwest
WGShington ¢+ D.C. 20463

Re: Robert A. Pastrick's Salute to East Chicago Dinner
Committee
4814 Carey
East Chicago, Indiana 46312

Dear Steve:

Once again I find myself writing to you pleading for
time and understanding on your part ‘regarding our local
political system. As you probably do not know in addi-
tion to representing the East Chicago Democratic Political
Fund and the Democratic Campaign Committee of East Chicago
I also represent the Robert A. Pastrick's Salute to East
Chicago Dinner Committee.

I have just received a copy of your May 21st letter
to Marion Govorichin. I note the fifteen day limit from
the May 21st date. T<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>